
Page 1 of 3 

   

City of Galena, Illinois 

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

MONDAY, APRIL 10, 2017 
 

6:30 P.M. – CITY HALL 101 GREEN STREET  
  

ITEM  DESCRIPTION 
 

17C‐0130. 
 
Call to Order by Presiding Officer 

17C‐0131.  Roll Call 

17C‐0132.  Establishment of Quorum 
17C‐0133.  Pledge of Allegiance 
17C‐0134.  Reports of Standing Committees 
17C‐0135.  Citizens Comments 

 Not to exceed 15 minutes as an agenda item 

 Not more than 3 minutes per speaker 

 No testimony on zoning items where a public hearing has been conducted 
 

 
PUBLIC HEARINGS 

 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

17C‐0136. 
 

Public Hearing on the Fiscal Year 2017‐18 Operating Budget 
 

 

 
LIQUOR COMMISSION 

 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

17C‐0137. 
 

Discussion and Possible Action on a Liquor License Manager Application by 
Casey’s General Store, 10889 W. Red Gates Road, for Robert J. Rosenthal  

4‐6 

 
17C‐0138. 

 
Discussion and Possible Action on the Renewal of Liquor License Applications 
for May 1, 2017 through April 30, 2018 

7‐9 

 
 

Page 1 of 47



Page 2 of 3 

CONSENT AGENDA CA17‐7 
 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

17C‐0139. 
 
Approval of the Minutes of the Regular City Council Meeting of March 27, 2017  

10‐14 

 
17C‐0140. 

 
Approval of Budget Amendment BA17‐07 for Water Main Materials, Emergency 
Sewer Pump Repairs, and Emergency Retaining Wall Repairs 

15‐16 

 
17C‐0141. 

 
Approval of a Request by the Galena ARC for the Fourth of July Celebration at 
Recreation Park and Fun Run, July 4, 2017 

17‐19 

 
17C‐0142. 

 
Acceptance of February 2017 Financial Report 

‐‐ 

 
17C‐0143. 

 
Approval of Tour Operators and Tour Guide Licenses for the Period May 1, 
2017‐April 30, 2018 

20 

 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 

 
NEW BUSINESS 

 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

17C‐0091. 
 

Discussion and Possible Action on a Resolution Designating the City of Galena, 
Illinois as a “Welcoming City”  

 
21‐25  

 
17C‐0122. 

 
Second Reading and Possible Approval of an Ordinance Amending Chapter 
97.14, “Construction of Sidewalks and Driveways”, of the Galena Code of 
Ordinances 

 
26‐28  

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

17C‐0144. 
  
Discussion and Possible Action on a Request by Pastor Tim Swigart to Host a 
Free Movie in Depot Park on July 15, 2017 

 
29 

 
17C‐0145. 

  
Discussion and Possible Action on a Certified Resolution to Transfer 0.74 Acres 
of City of Galena Property to the Illinois Department of Transportation 

 
30‐39 

 
17C‐0146. 

  
Discussion and Possible Action on Fiscal Year 2017‐18 Operating Budget 

‐‐ 

 
17C‐0147. 

 
Warrants 

40‐47 

17C‐0148. Alderpersons’ Comments   
17C‐0149. City Administrator’s Report    
17C‐0150. Mayor’s Report   

Page 2 of 47



Page 3 of 3 

 

 

 

CALENDAR INFORMATION  

 

BOARD/COMMITTEE  DATE  TIME  PLACE 

Zoning Board of Appeals  Wed. April 12  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

City Council    Mon. April 24  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

Historic Preservation Comm.  Thurs. May 4  6:30 P.M.  City Hall, 101 Green Street 

 

Please view the full City of Galena Calendar at www.cityofgalena.org . 
 

Posted: Thursday, April 6, 2017 at 3:30 p.m.    Posted By: 

ITEM  DESCRIPTION  PAGE 
 

17C‐0151. 
 
Motion for Executive Session Including:  
 

 Section 2 (c) (1) – Employee hiring, firing, compensation, discipline and 
performance. 

 Section 2 (c) (2) – Collective negotiating matters and deliberations 
concerning salary schedules. 

 Section 2 (c) (21) Review of Executive Session Minutes 
 

 

17C‐0152. Adjournment   

Page 3 of 47



Page 4 of 47



Page 5 of 47



Page 6 of 47



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS  
 

101 Green Street          P.O. Box 310          Galena, Illinois 61036 
Telephone: 815‐777‐1050          Facsimile: 815‐777‐3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 

Memo 
To: Mayor & Council 

From:   Mary Beth Hyde, City Clerk 

CC: Mark Moran, City Administrator 

Date: April 4, 2017 

Re: Liquor License Renewals 

Attached please find a list of Liquor License Renewals for Fiscal Year 2017-2018.  The applicants 
listed have submitted complete applications and have made payment in full.   
 
The following will not be renewing their license: 
 

Chocolat 
Perry Street Brasserie 
Fried Green Tomatoes (Catering License) 
Galena Convention Center 
Keg & Cask Liquors 

 Stillman Inn (Reduced license from Class P to Class M) 
 
The following application will be presented at a later date: 
 

Little Tokyo 
 

If you have any questions or would like to see the applications, please feel free to contact me.   

Page 7 of 47



City of Galena Table Lists - Liquor License Agenda List 2016 Page:     1

Apr 04, 2017  02:49PM

Report Criteria:

Business.License Status = "Active"

License Type.License Type = "CLASS A LIQUOR","CLASS B LIQUOR","CLASS C LIQUOR","CLASS D LIQUOR","CLASS F LIQUOR","CLASS H  
LIQUOR","CLASS I LIQUOR","CLASS J LIQUOR","CLASS K LIQUOR","CLASS L LIQUOR","CLASS M LIQUOR","CLASS N LIQUOR","CLASS O  
LIQUOR","CLASS P LIQUOR"

Business Classification DBA Mangr Name Date Paid Amount Paid

A PARADISE BAR & GRILL LINDA K. PLUYM

A VFW POST #2665 DAVID W. WACHTER

A WINE STUDIO OF GALENA, INC. JAMIE CARROLL

A THE GRAPE ESCAPE CATHERINE A. KOUZMANOFF

A THE CORNERSTONE, LLP LEHN M. DUHACK

A THE GOLD ROOM RORY C. MACDONALD

A DILLON'S HM, INC. NONE

B HARTIG DRUG COMPANY #5 DENNIS G. WILLS

B WAL-MART SUPERCENTER #5044 JUDY D. NEEDS

B R & L GAS MART MARILYNN MUCHOW

B TAMMY'S PIGGLY WIGGLY FRESH MARKET TAMMY L. LEE

B GALENA RIVER WINE & CHEESE TAYLOR, JULIE

B CASEY'S GENERAL STORE #3451 ROBERT J. ROSENTHAL

C BLACKHAWK AERIE NO. 952 PATRICIA A. LYDEN-SHILLINGT

C GALENA ELKS TIMOTHY M. WICKLER

D CANNOVA'S PIZZA JOHNSON, SOPHIA A.

D IRISH COTTAGE BOUTIQUE HOTEL & FRANK O'D BASIL CONROY

D VINNY VANUCCHI'S JACK F. COULTER

D LOS AZTECAS II MEXICAN RESTAURANT HECTOR MORAN

D EMMY LOU'S RESTAURANT & LOUNGE REBECCA A. RUCHTI

D DESOTO HOUSE HOTEL DOMINIQUE A. CROSS

D LOG CABIN RESTAURANT & LOUNGE FOTIS RIGOPOULOS

D STONEY CREEK INN OF GALENA KATIE WIENEN

D

D FRIED GREEN TOMATOES FRED L. BONNET

D GOBBIE'S SAM F. RIGOPOULOS

D MARKET HOUSE RESTAURANT, INC. LAURA L. HEFEL

Page 8 of 47



City of Galena Table Lists - Liquor License Agenda List 2016 Page:     2

Apr 04, 2017  02:49PM

Business Classification DBA Mangr Name Date Paid Amount Paid

D FRITZ AND FRITES FRED S. GRZESLO

D DURTY GURT'S DEANNE M. LIVINGSTON

D ONE ELEVEN MAIN JACK F. COULTER

D GALENA BREWING CO. KATHLEEN S. CAMERON

D CAMPECHE RESTAURANT ALEX LOPEZ

D AYALAS MEX-AMERICAN STEAK HOUSE, INC. JUAN S. DORANTES AYALA

D EMBE HOSPITALITY, INC. MARY E. FORSBERG

D OTTO'S PLACE LTD JOHN B. SLIMP

D VICTORY CAFE BRUCE/NANETTE GLASGOW

D RAMADA GALENA BETSY R. ACHETT

H GALENA CELLARS KARAN J. LAWLOR

H MASSBACH RIDGE WINERY PEGGY A. HARMSTON

I GALENA BREWING CO. WARREN BELL

J JOE'S PIZZA GRILLE GREG G. SCHULZE

J PROCENTO'S PIZZERIA JACK A. EDENS

M STILLMAN'S  INN DAVID P. ANDERSON

M

M FARMERS  GUEST HOUSE DONALD/SUSAN STEFFAN

M CLORAN MANSION BED & BREAKFAST CHERYL A. FARRUGIA

M THE STEAMBOAT HOUSE CAROL L. GEBELT

M ALDRICH GUEST HOUSE ROBERT J. MAHAN

M JAIL HILL INN MATTHEW T. CARROLL

M FELT MANOR DANIEL R. BALOCCA

M LAMBERSON GUEST HOUSE HEURUNG, MICHELLE R.

O BLAUM BROTHERS DISTILLING COMPANY MATTHEW  C. BLAUM

Report Criteria:

Business.License Status = "Active"

License Type.License Type = "CLASS A LIQUOR","CLASS B LIQUOR","CLASS C LIQUOR","CLASS D LIQUOR","CLASS F LIQUOR","CLASS H  
LIQUOR","CLASS I LIQUOR","CLASS J LIQUOR","CLASS K LIQUOR","CLASS L LIQUOR","CLASS M LIQUOR","CLASS N LIQUOR","CLASS O  
LIQUOR","CLASS P LIQUOR"

Page 9 of 47



Regular Board Meeting  27 March 2017 
 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 27 MARCH 2017 
 

17C-0109 – CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Renner called the regular meeting to order at 6:30 p.m. in the Board Chambers at 101 
Green Street on 27 March 2017.  
 
17C-0110 – ROLL CALL 
 
Upon roll call, the following members were present:  Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, 
Westemeier and Renner 
 
17C-0111 – ESTABLISHMENT OF QUORUM 
 
Mayor Renner announced a quorum of Board members present to conduct City business.   
 
17C-0112– PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge was recited.    
 
17C-0113 - REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEE 
 
Destination Marketing Organization – The next regular meeting will be held at City Hall on 
Thursday, March 30, 2017.  The committee has received the resumes for the new CEO and has 
narrowed it down to three.   
 
Turner Hall Committee – Fach reported everything is cruising along.  The Galena High School is 
currently in the hall getting ready for their play to be held the weekend of April 6th.   
 
17C-0114 – PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 
Art Riker, 347 Gear – Riker read a prepared statement opposing the resolution to make Galena 
a “Welcoming City”.   
 
Dave Decker, Galena ARC, 413 S. Bench – Decker advised he was present for any questions 
with regard to the request for another 5K race downtown.  The race will be at 8:00 a.m. and will 
follow a route similar to the Shamrock Shimmy.   
 
Jan Ketza, Galena – Ketza advised she has submitted a request for ARRT Along the River.  She 
advised she was present should the council have any questions.   
 
Kent Henderson, 704 Dewey – Henderson voiced concern with the lack of professionalism for 
the event held last year by Jan Ketza.  He voiced concern with the unprofessional signage and 
lack of cleanup following the event.  Henderson urged Ketza to move to another date that might 
be less busy.   
 
Joe Pinder, 236 N. Main Street – Pinder advised he has been involved with many art events.  
He does not see a problem with multiple art events on one weekend as there is plenty of space.  
He supported the request made by Jan Ketza for ARRT Along the River.   
 

CONSENT AGENDA CA17-6 
 
17C-0115 – APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING OF 
MARCH 13, 2017 
 
17C-0116 – APPROVAL OF A REQUEST BY THE DOWNTOWN MERCHANTS FOR 
SIDEWALK SALE DAYS, MAY 12-14 AND AUGUST 11-13, 2017 

Page 10 of 47



Regular Board Meeting  27 March 2017 
 

 
17C-0117 – APPROVAL OF A GENERAL PUBLIC TRANSPORTATION AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE CITY OF GALENA AND JO DAVIESS COUNTY TRANSIT OPERATED BY 
THE WORKSHOP FOR MAY 1, 2017-APRIL 30, 2018 
 
Motion:   Kieffer moved, seconded by Hahn, to approve Consent Agenda CA17-6 as presented.         
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
17C-0118 – PRESENTATION BY JO DAVIESS CONSERVATION FOUNDATION ON THE 
STATUS OF THE 80-ACRE ADDITION TO GATEWAY PARK 
 
Steve Bark gave a presentation on the status of the 80-acre addition to Gateway Park.  Bark 
updated the council on what has been happening at Gateway Park.  He advised a request for 
action would be presented in July. 
 
Mayor Renner thanked the group and the volunteers for their time.     
 
17C-0119 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON AN APPLICATION FOR A FESTIVAL 
PERMIT BY JAN KETZA FOR ARRT ALONG THE RIVER, OCTOBER 14 AND 15, 2017 AT 
DEPOT PARK 
 
Motion:   Fach moved, seconded by Bernstein, to approve the application for a Festival Permit by 
Jan Ketza for ARRT Along the River, October 14 and 15, 2017 at Depot Park, item 17C-0119.   
 
Discussion: Fach stated while he can certainly sympathize with the 20 Dirty Hands people, he 
wouldn’t deny the event because the first year didn’t seem to live up to people’s expectations.  
Fach feels having both events provides a bigger market and is better for everyone.   
 
Bernstein stated she was willing to give the event a second chance provided there are some 
assurances that the problems will be addressed. 
 
Ketza advised she doesn’t foresee that happing this year.  She has lined up extra help for the 
event.  As for the signs, those were all made and hand painted by artists.  Ketza advised during 
the event last year she had posters for 20 Dirty Hands as well as handed out cards.  She feels all 
artists in the community should work together.   
 
Renner advised he was upset with the garbage left behind last year.  He noted whatever signs 
are put up this year need to be taken down immediately at the end of the event.   
 
Westemeier stated he is all for competition; however, September and October are the busiest 
months of the year.  Twenty Dirty Hands has being doing their event for 17 years so why 
compete.  He suggested they change to the weekend before Oktoberfest.  Ketza advised she 
chose this weekend because of how busy it is and because the park is open and not being used.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Bernstein, Fach,  
  NAYS:  Westemeier 
           
  The motion carried.  
 

Page 11 of 47



Regular Board Meeting  27 March 2017 
 

17C-0120 – DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A CONTRACT FOR THE 
INSTALLATION OF A NEW BOILER AT THE SWIMMING POOL 
 
The following bids were received: 
 
  

Contractor Base Bid Alternate 
   
Top Notch $31,375 $4,480 
Holland Heating & Plumbing $43,500 $6,700 
 
 
Motion:  Kieffer moved, seconded by Bernstein, to approve the bid from Top Notch in the amount 
of $31, 375 and alternates for $4,480 for the installation of a new boiler at the swimming pool.   
 
Discussion:  None.    
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
17C-0121– DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A CONTRACT FOR THE REPAIR OF 
A RETAINING WALL ON NORTH PROSPECT STREET NEAR ELK STREET 
 
The following quote was received: 
 
 Earl Thompson Masonry $8,600 
 
Motion:  Westemeier moved, seconded by Hahn, to approve the quote from Earl Thompson 
Masonry for $8,600 to repair the Prospect Street retaining wall, item 17C-0121.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Renner 
  NAYS:  None.   
            
  The motion carried.  
 
17C-0122– FIRST READING OF AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 97.14, 
“CONSTRUCTION OF SIDEWALKS AND DRIVEWAYS”, OF THE GALENA CODE OF 
ORDINANCES 
 
Motion:   Fach moved, seconded by Hahn, to accept the first reading of an ordinance amending 
Chapter 97.14, “Construction of Sidewalks and Driveways”, of the Galena Code of Ordinances.    
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
           
  The motion carried.  
 
17C-0123– DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON A LETTER OF SUPPORT FOR 
CERTIFICATION OF THE GREATER GALENA MARKETING INC. BY THE ILLINOIS OFFICE 
OF TOURISM 
 

Page 12 of 47



Regular Board Meeting  27 March 2017 
 

Motion:  Bernstein moved, seconded by Westemeier, to approve a letter of support for 
certification of the Greater Galena Marketing Inc. by the Illinois Office of Tourism.   
 
Discussion:  None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
17C-0124– DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION BY THE GALENA ARC AND FRIED 
GREEN TOMATOES FOR THE 2017 DOC BONNET MEMORIAL RUN 
 
Motion:  Hahn moved, seconded by Westemeier, to approve the application by the Galena ARC 
and Fried Green Tomatoes for the 2017 Doc Bonnet Memorial Run.   
 
Discussion:  Council felt they would do a good job and it was for a good cause.  The route will be 
similar to the Shamrock Shimmy held in March.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Fach, Hahn, Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Renner 
  NAYS:  Westemeier 
            
  The motion carried.  
 
17C-0125 – WARRANTS 
 
Motion:  Fach moved, seconded by Kieffer, to approve the Warrants as presented, 17C-0125.     
 
Discussion:   None.   
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
  ABSTAIN:  Hahn 
           
  The motion carried.  
 
17C-0126 – ALDERPERSONS’ COMMENTS 
 
None. 
 
17C-0127 – CITY ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT 
 
Gear Street Funding – Moran advised he has received an agreement with IDOT for the Gear 
Street funding.  They are committing to $2.3 million dollars of funding to be deposited by June 30, 
2017.  This will allow us to move forward with getting the bidding done for construction in 2018.   
 
Franklin/Bench Vault – Civil will begin work on April 17th.  They expect construction to take 3-4 
weeks.   
 
Downtown Sidewalks – The downtown sidewalks will be started this week.   
 
Bike Trail – Louie’s Trenching has begun work on the bike trail.  They have done the tree 
removal which had to be done.   
 
Budget Meeting – The first budget meeting will be held on Monday, April 3rd at 5:00 p.m. at City 
Hall.   
 

Page 13 of 47



Regular Board Meeting  27 March 2017 
 

17C-0128 – MAYOR’S REPORT 
 
Mayor Renner reminded all of the budget meeting to be held on April 3rd.   
 
17C-0129 - ADJOURNMENT 
 
Motion:   Kieffer moved, seconded by Fach, to adjourn.   
 
Discussion:   None. 
 
Roll Call:  AYES:  Kieffer, Lincoln, Westemeier, Bernstein, Fach, Hahn, Renner 
  NAYS:  None 
            
  The motion carried.  
   
The meeting adjourned at 7:11 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
Mary Beth Hyde, MMC 
City Clerk 

Page 14 of 47



City of Galena, Illinois

Budget Amendment No. 17‐07  

Fiscal Year 2016‐17  

Line Item Title Line Item No. Beginning Balance  Increase            Decrease      
Ending           

Balance

Gateway Sub Water Main 51.42.836.06 $                                              ‐    $                                   17,900  $              17,900 

Maintenance Projects 01.41614.05 $                                     10,000  $                                     8,600  $              18,600 

Contingency (Sewer) 52.43.929.00 4,000$                                        3,500$                                      7,500$                

Justification:

Approved Budget After Budget After
Fund Budget Previous Amendments Proposed Amendment

General Fund Revenues 3,916,870$                       3,926,495$                                3,926,495$                             
General Fund Expenses 3,911,742$                       3,955,515$                                3,964,115$                             

General Fund Total 5,128$                               (29,020)$                                    (37,620)$                                  

Other Fund Revenues 6,365,971$                       6,386,416$                                6,386,416$                             
Other Fund Expenses  6,525,945$                       6,595,823$                                6,599,323$                             

Other Fund Total (159,974)$                         (209,407)$                                  (212,907)$                               

Total Budget Surplus/(Deficit) (154,846)$                          (238,427)$                                   (250,527)$                               

Approved by City Council on ____________________

Mark Moran

Budget Officer

Effect of Budget Amendment on Budget:

This budget amendment includes the following proposed changes to the current budget:

1.  The addition of a line item in the Water Fund to cover a portion of the water main installation at the Gateway Park Subdivision.  As part of the annexation 
agreement with the developer, the City agreed to pay the difference in material cost between a six inch water main and a 10 inch water main to allow for future 
development.  The cost difference was $17,898.40.  The water main has been installed.   

2.  A contract with Earl Thompson Masonry was approved by the city council on March 27 to repair a retaining wall on Prospect Street.  The contract was for $8,600.  
This expense was not anticipated so a budget amendment is needed.  The proposed amendment would add $8,600 to the General Fund budget for maintenance 
projects.

3.  Emergency repairs were required for the pump in the sewer lift station at Cobblestone Crossing. The cost of the work was $3,414 and was not budgeted.  The 
proposed amendment would add $3,500 from the Sewer Fund reserve to the contingency expense line item in the Sewer Fund.

Page 15 of 47



City of Galena, Illinois

Summary of Budget Amendments

Fiscal Year 2016‐2017

Date Line Item Title Line Item No.
Beginning 

Balance
 Increase          Decrease

Ending         

Balance

Amendment 

Number 

Reference 

Number
1

06‐27‐16 Grant (Third and Rives Sewer) 52.347.0  $                          ‐     $           15,000   $           15,000  BA17‐01 1097

 

06‐27‐16 Third and Rives Sewer 52.43.850.05 ‐$                         22,233$             22,233$             BA17‐01 1098

   

06‐27‐16 Computer/Software Upgrade 01.21.684.00 ‐$                         24,068$             24,068$             BA17‐01 1099

   

06‐27‐16 Galena Foundation Donation 17.383.5 ‐$                         2,745$               2,745$               BA17‐01 1100

   

06‐27‐16 Galena Foundation Project 17.52.890.00 ‐$                         2,745$               2,745$               BA17‐01 1101

 

07‐11‐16 Sidewalk Replacement 01.41.830.01 110,700$                11,860$             122,560$          BA17‐02 1102

   

07‐11‐16 Meeker Street Bridge 01.41.890..04  $                 15,000   $            6,000   $              9,000  BA17‐02 1103

   

07‐11‐16 Liquor Licenses 01.321.0  $                 65,625   $              6,125   $           71,750  BA17‐02 1104

09‐12‐16 Maintenance Projects 15.41.614.05  $                          ‐     $           10,000   $           10,000  BA17‐03 1105

09‐12‐16 Galena Foundation Donation  17.383.5 2,745$                    2,700$               5,445$               BA17‐03 1106

09‐12‐16 Park Improvements 17.52.820.06 10,000$                  2,700$               12,700$             BA17‐03 1107

10‐11‐16 Misc. Revenue Public Works 01.389.3  $                 25,000   $              2,500   $           27,500  BA17‐04 1108

10‐11‐16 Public Works Contingencies 01.41.929.00  $                          ‐    $              2,500   $              2,500  BA17‐04 1109

10‐11‐16 DUI Fund Expense 01.21.914.00  $                   1,500   $              3,000   $              4,500  BA17‐04 1110

10‐11‐16 Employee Health Insurance 01.13.451.00 343,000$                3,000$               346,000$          BA17‐04 1111

10‐11‐16 Employee Dental Insurance 01.13.451.01 17,450$                  190$                  17,640$             BA17‐04 1112

10‐11‐16 Employee HSA Accounts 01.13.451.02 80,500$                  4,155$               84,655$             BA17‐04 1113

10‐11‐16 Sales Tax Projects (Street Paving) 41.61.860.02  $               307,000   $              7,200   $         314,200  BA17‐04 1114

10‐11‐16 Sidewalk Replacement 01.41.830.01  $               122,560   $         25,105   $           97,455  BA17‐04 1115

10‐11‐16 Consulting Services (Engineering) 01.45.532.00  $                   5,000   $           25,105   $           30,105  BA17‐04 1116

11‐14‐16 Misc. Police Revenue 01.389.2  $                 10,000   $              1,000   $           11,000  BA17‐05 1117

 

11‐14‐16 Misc. Police Grant Expense 01.21.830.04  $                   5,000   $              1,000   $              6,000  BA17‐05 1118

 

11‐14‐16 Pay and Display Machine 53.48.830.01 ‐$                         25,000$             25,000$             BA17‐05 1119

 

11‐14‐16 Downtown Sidewalk Replacement 01.41830.01 97,455$                  44,000$           53,455$             BA17‐05 1120

 

11‐14‐16 Street Improvement Program 01.41.860.00 ‐$                         44,000$             44,000$           44,000$             BA17‐05 1121

12‐12‐16 E‐Citation Fees 01.359.6 ‐$                         500$                  50$                     BA17‐06 1122

12‐12‐16 E‐Citation Fees 01.21.914.05 ‐$                         500$                  500$                  BA17‐06 1123

 

12‐12‐16 Transfer to Parks Fund 01.99.999.05 123,680$                158,935$          282,615$          BA17‐06 1124

 

12‐12‐16 Transfer in Parks 17.399.0 123,680$                158,935$          282,615$          BA17‐06 1125

4‐10‐17 Gateway Sub Water Main 51.42.836.06  $                          ‐     $           17,900   $           17,900  BA17‐07

4‐10‐17 Maintenance Projects 01.41614.05  $                 10,000   $              8,600   $           18,600  BA17‐07

4‐10‐17 Contingency (Sewer) 52.43.929.00 4,000$                       3,500$                 7,500$                 BA17‐07

1  Reference Number confirms that the budget amendment has been updated to the General Ledger.

Updated: 4/4/2017

Page 16 of 47



ARC 4th of July Celebration 
REC Park 

 

The ARC and the Galena Elks are working to bring a family day to REC Park on Tuesday July 4th. 

These events will not conflict with the Kiwanis events. We want to enhance what the Kiwanis 

are doing and work with them. They welcome activities that won’t diminish attendance at their 

events. The ARC/Elks REC Park day will run from 8:00 to 5:00.  

Buckhill Run/Walk‐ The 4th of July will begin with the reincarnation of the “Buckhill Run”. It is 

the committee’s intention to start the run at 8:00 from REC Park. We plan to have runners and 

walkers start at the same time; runners in front walkers in back. When participants get to the 

foundry they will split. The runners will proceed up Meeker Street and turn right on Dewey. The 

Color Run walkers will take a left across the bridge to the walk path. We plan to have the 

runners and the walkers complete the race at similar times. The runners and walkers have 

completed the event in under an hour both years. The Buckhill Run Committee is chaired by 

Phil Schuler. 

Runner’s Course: 3.35 miles course completed in less than 45 minutes. The course is the same 

as the last two years. *See Attached Map 

Color Run: Along the bike trail. Again the colors of choice will be red and blue as many 

participants wore white. 

By separating the groups we hope to minimize the amount of time that vehicle traffic will be 

interrupted. The runners on the committee feel that most runners will be completing the run in 

about 30 minutes. 

We have worked with city officials and welcome their recommendations for road closings and 

will continue follow their lead on this work. We will have ample volunteers to assist along the 

route. 

We will have one watering station on the route. This watering station will be 5 gallon water 

coolers and paper cups. It is our intent to run a green race. We will minimize plastic use where 

applicable.  

These are our activity ideas for the park at this point. With approval from the city we will begin 

to register teams to participate in May. These events are intended to bring families to the park 

to spend the day. All activities will be complete by 5:00 to allow participants the opportunity to 

patronize local restaurants and all Kiwanis activities. 

 

Page 17 of 47



Grass Volleyball‐ This tournament will be for two age groups 18 & under / 19 & above 
This event had over 100 participants in 2016 
 

Adult Celebrity Slow Pitch Softball – (I use the term celebrity very loosely).We are looking to 

have one game of softball that will be a game pitting organizations against each other i.e. 

firefighters vs. city staff. This game will be for enjoyment and bragging rights. This event has 

been a highlight of the day and great fun. 

Beer Tent‐ the ARC would like to have a beer tent in REC Park for the day. We have made initial 

contact with city staff (Police Department) and would like to pursue our licenses as soon as 

possible. We would be selling canned beer and would recycle can as required. We have a new 

idea for 2017 that I have spoke to Lori about and that is to have a beverage cart. This cart 

would carry all beverages to our volleyball area. We have volunteers that are willing to make 

the runs to the area and save the spectators and players from having to walk over to get their 

beverages 

Live Music‐ We would like to bring entertainment to the park for the afternoon. It our intention 

to make this will be a free concert that will give families something further to do for the 

afternoon. 

Basketball Activities‐ We will again have our 3 point shooting and dunk contests on the 

basketball courts. 

Face Painting and Kid Activities‐ In 2016 we had a diverse craft area and face painting that was 

well attended. We ran out of stuff by 3:00. 

Bounce Houses‐ We have had bounce houses over the years.  We intend to reduce the number 
of bounce houses to keep them better supervised and to lower our cost of operations. 
Please find a copy of our insurance that has been attached 
 

Dunk Tank‐ An annual hit this is a very profitable activity for us and a great deal of fun for all. 

Bingo‐ This was new for us in 2016 and it went very well we hope to expand on it in 2017 and 

keep the pavilion full for the day 

 

 

Page 18 of 47



Page 19 of 47



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
  
 

To: Mayor & Council 

From: Mary Beth Hyde, City Clerk 

Date: 04/04/17 

Re: Tour Operator’s License 

The following businesses have returned applications for a Trolley Service License for 2017/2018: 
  
 River Trails Transit Lines, Inc. – dba Tri-State Travel 
 Brill’s Trolley Tours – dba Galena Trolley Tours & Trolley Depot 
 Amelia’s Galena Ghost Tours, Inc. 
  
  
The following business has returned an application for a Horse Drawn Carriage License for 2017/2018: 
 
 Ehrler Ranch, LLC 
 
The following persons have returned an application for a Tour Guide Business for 2017/2018: 
 
 Richard T. Mulcahey, Meet Galena Tours 
 Galena Jo Daviess County Historical Society 
 Steve Repp, Old Fashioned Tours of Galena 
 
All applications are available at City Hall for inspection.   
 
 
 
 

 
 

 

Page 20 of 47



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:   Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    April 4, 2017 

RE:    Welcome City Resolution   
 
 
At the March 13 council meeting, you considered a Resolution Designating the City of Galena as 
a “Welcome City”.  The item was postponed indefinitely.  On March 27, Kimberly Thompson 
and Bill Grosshans presented our staff with a revised Welcome City resolution.  Several days 
later, Alderperson Bernstein asked that the Welcome City issue be added to the April 10 agenda 
and that the revised resolution be include in the packet.   
 
I am including both the original resolution and the revised resolution for your consideration.   
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.  
 
 
 

 
 

 

 

Page 21 of 47



REVIS
ED

Page 22 of 47



REVIS
ED

Page 23 of 47



Page 24 of 47



Page 25 of 47



Ordinance #0‐17‐______ 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 97.14, “CONSTRUCTION AND REPAIR OF 
SIDEWALKS AND DRIVEWAYS”, OF THE GALENA CODE OF ORDINANCES 

________________________________________________________________ 
 
 
  WHEREAS, Chapter 97.14 of the Galena Code of Ordinances sets forth standards 
for sidewalk construction in certain areas of the Galena National Register Historic 
District; and 
 
  WHEREAS, subsection (D) of Chapter 97.14 requires sidewalks in certain areas of 
the National Register Historic District, specifically those on Park Avenue and Bench 
Street, be constructed with an exposed aggregate finish; and   
 

WHEREAS, exposed aggregate can be more prone to damage from freezing, 
thawing, and deicers than broomed finished concrete; and  

 
  WHEREAS, in recent years the City of Galena has experienced premature 
degradation of sidewalks in the downtown constructed with an exposed aggregate 
finish; and 
 
  WHERAS, the City seeks to modify the specifications for concrete sidewalks in 
the downtown to achieve the improved durability, a safe surface for pedestrians, and 
aesthetic appeal appropriate to the historic district; and  
 
  WHEREAS, it is the intent of the City Council to no longer require exposed 
aggregate finish on any sidewalks in the City of Galena.     
 
  THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED by the City Council of the City of Galena, Jo 
Daviess County, Illinois, as follows: 
 
  SECTION I:  Chapter 97.14 (D) of the Galena Code of Ordinances shall be 
deleted in its entirety as follows:  

 
   (D)   Notwithstanding any other provisions contained herein, sidewalks 
constructed within the following areas of the city shall be constructed with a 
concrete which has an exposed aggregate finish, the specifications for which 
shall be included in the general specifications for the construction of sidewalks 
on file at City Hall, Galena, Illinois: 
    
   Park Avenue (from Benton Street to Adams Street) 
   Bouthillier Street (from railroad tracks to Fourth Street) 
   Prospect Street (from Elk Street to Gear Street) 

Page 26 of 47



 2

   Bench Street (from Meeker Street to Gear Street) 
 

  SECTION II:  Chapter 97.14 (E) of the Galena Code of Ordinances shall be 
amended as follows and renumbered to Chapter 97.14 (D):  
 

(E)  (D) Notwithstanding any other provisions contained herein, sidewalks 
constructed within the following areas of the city shall be constructed with a 
concrete which has a broomed and colored finish, the specifications for which 
shall be included in the general specifications for the construction of sidewalks 
on file at City Hall, Galena, Illinois: 
 
   Main Street (from Meeker Street to Floodgate) 
   Commerce Street (from Franklin Street to Warren Street) 
   Green Street (from Bench Street to Commerce Street) 
   Washington Street (from Bench Street to Commerce Street) 
   Hill Street (from Bench Street to Commerce Street) 
   Perry Street (from Bench Street to Commerce Street) 
   Franklin Street (from Bench Street to Commerce Street) 
   Diagonal Street (from Bench Street to Main Street) 
   Warren Street (from Commerce Street to Bench Street) 
   Park Avenue (from Benton Street to Adams Street) 
   Bouthillier Street (from railroad tracks to Fourth Street) 
   Prospect Street (from Elk Street to Gear Street) 
   Bench Street (from Meeker Street to Gear Street) 
 
SECTION III:    Chapter 97.14 (F) of the Galena Code of Ordinances shall be 

renumbered to Chapter 97.14 (E) as follows: 
 
(F)   (E) Notwithstanding any other provisions contained herein, sidewalks 

constructed within the following areas of the city shall be constructed with brick pavers, 
the specifications for which shall be included in the general specifications for the 
construction of sidewalks on file at City Hall: 

    
Bouthillier Street (south side, from Fourth Street to the west driveway of 

Stillman's Mansion, 513 Bouthillier) 
 
 

  SECTION 3:   All ordinances or parts of ordinances conflicting with the provisions 
of this ordinance are hereby repealed. 
 
  SECTION 4   Passed on this ______ day of ____________________, 2017, in 
open session of the Galena City Council. 
 
     

Page 27 of 47



 3

AYES:          NAYS: 
 
           
 
 
 
               __________________________________ 
               TERRY RENNER, MAYOR 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________ 
  MARY BETH HYDE, CITY CLERK 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Page 28 of 47



 

 

March 31, 2017 

 

Dear Mayor Renner & The Galena City Council: 

 

On behalf of Missio Dei, a Southern Baptist Church plant in Galena, I would like to request the use of 

Depot Park to host an outdoor movie for the community. We have contracted with Moonlight Flix of 

Davenport, IA to show the movie on a 23’ screen in the park. We will be showing the movie: “Star Wars 

Episode VII: The Force Awakens.” We would like to utilize the park on Saturday, July 15, 2017. The movie 

will begin at dusk and should last roughly two hours. We are happy to pay the fee for the park and are 

willing to cooperate with any permitting required. We very much appreciate your consideration! 

 

Respectfully, 

Pastor Tim Swigart 

Missio Dei – Galena, IL 

 

 

Page 29 of 47



CITY OF GALENA, ILLINOIS 
                                        101 Green Street, Galena, Illinois 61036 

Telephone: 815-777-1050          Facsimile: 815-777-3083          www.cityofgalena.org 

 
MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:    Honorable Mayor Renner and City Council 

FROM:   Mark Moran, City Administrator    

DATE:    April 5, 2017 

RE:    IDOT Land Exchange 
 
 
When Highway 20 on the west side of Galena was reconstructed in 2003, the 
reconfiguration near Franklin Street resulted in numerous encroachments.  The Illinois 
Department of Transportation (IDOT) did not adjust the right‐of‐way boundaries to follow 
the new roadway alignments.  In one area, the highway lies on top of City property, while 
in other areas, the City street lies on top of IDOT property.  Nearly ten years ago, our staff 
initiated a conversation with IDOT to work together to resolve the issues.  After many 
delays, we now have a clear plan for the resolution. 
 
IDOT is agreeable to a swap of property at no cost to either the City or IDOT.  The three 
attached maps show the property that would be donated by the City to the State (IDOT) 
and by the State to the City.  The City would donate to IDOT a single parcel of .74 acres.  
IDOT would donate to the City four parcels totaling 3.37 acres.   
 
The first step in the process is for the City to adopt the attached Certified Resolution 
agreeing to convey the property of the City to IDOT.  Again, this applies to a .74‐acre 
parcel.  Once the resolution is adopted, the attached warranty deed would be executed 
to complete the conveyance.  
 
Once IDOT receives the property from the City, a process would begin at the State level to 
declare the IDOT property as surplus and eventually convey that property to the City.  The 
final conveyance is expected in late summer.  
 
I recommend you adopted the attached Certified Resolution to donate .74‐acres to the 
State.   
 
Please let me know if you have any questions.  
 
 
 

 
 

 

Page 30 of 47



Page 31 of 47



Page 32 of 47



Page 33 of 47



Page 34 of 47



Page 35 of 47



Page 36 of 47



Page 37 of 47



Page 38 of 47



Page 39 of 47



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     1
Input Dates: 3/28/2017 - 4/30/2017 Apr 06, 2017  10:36AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

AT & T (LOCAL) (103)
040117 1 Invoice PHONE 04/01/2017 450.33 01.21.552.00

Total AT & T (LOCAL) (103): 450.33

AZAVAR AUDIT (120348)
12882 1 Invoice AZAVAR AUDIT FEE 03/31/2017 1.05 01.11.929.01
12980 1 Invoice ELECTRIC AUDIT FEE 04/01/2017 38.31 01.11.549.00

Total AZAVAR AUDIT (120348): 39.36

BONNELL INDUSTRIES INC. (854)
0174097 1 Invoice TRAFFIC MARKERS 03/21/2017 154.72 01.41.652.04

Total BONNELL INDUSTRIES INC. (854): 154.72

CHARGEPOINT, INC. (120361)
39370 1 Invoice EV CHARGER 03/16/2017 1,000.00 01.45.532.00

Total CHARGEPOINT, INC. (120361): 1,000.00

CIVIL CONSTRUCTORS, INC. (1122)
105759 1 Invoice STORM SEWER 03/24/2017 580.38 01.41.514.06
105759 2 Invoice PARKS 03/24/2017 409.43 17.52.517.01

Total CIVIL CONSTRUCTORS, INC. (1122): 989.81

CNA SURETY DIRECT BILL (886)
040517 1 Invoice PUBLIC OFFICIALS LIABI 04/05/2017 267.50 14.14.591.02

Total CNA SURETY DIRECT BILL (886): 267.50

COMELEC SERVICES INC. (244)
0453364 1 Invoice REPAIR RADIO ENGINE 1 03/24/2017 72.50 22.22.613.00

Total COMELEC SERVICES INC. (244): 72.50

DECKER SUPPLY CO., INC. (867)
894721 1 Invoice SIGN 01/27/2017 11.46 01.41.652.04

Total DECKER SUPPLY CO., INC. (867): 11.46

DOIG, KATHLEEN (119339)
041017 1 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 04/10/2017 225.00 01.13.511.06

Total DOIG, KATHLEEN (119339): 225.00

ELITE PLUMBING (120136)
4309 1 Invoice REPAIR BATHROOM STO 03/27/2017 8.86 22.22.611.00

Total ELITE PLUMBING (120136): 8.86

ELLIOTT EQUIPMENT COMPANY (119332)
139454 1 Invoice BRUSH CHIPPER 03/31/2017 96.46 01.41.613.12

Page 40 of 47



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     2
Input Dates: 3/28/2017 - 4/30/2017 Apr 06, 2017  10:36AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total ELLIOTT EQUIPMENT COMPANY (119332): 96.46

FARM & FLEET/SYNCB (120040)
040517 1 Invoice CLOTHING 04/05/2017 79.98 01.41.471.09

Total FARM & FLEET/SYNCB (120040): 79.98

FELD FIRE (119879)
0308733 1 Invoice REPAIR SCBA 03/13/2017 152.93 22.22.652.00

Total FELD FIRE (119879): 152.93

FRANK, DAVE (153)
040617 1 Invoice CDL REIMBURSEMENT 04/06/2017 65.00 01.41.563.00

Total FRANK, DAVE (153): 65.00

GALENA GAZETTE (34)
00054328 1 Invoice BID AD/JANITORIAL SER 03/14/2017 40.85 01.13.511.06
00054335 1 Invoice AD/BOILER BID 03/14/2017 60.80 59.55.511.01
00054568 1 Invoice PUBLIC HEARING NOTIC 03/24/2017 256.50 01.16.553.00
00054584 1 Invoice PUBLIC HEARING NOTIC 03/27/2017 26.60 01.16.553.00

Total GALENA GAZETTE (34): 384.75

GALENA LAUN. & LINEN INC. (84)
040117 1 Invoice FINANCE-LAUNDRY SER 04/01/2017 8.00 01.13.654.00
040117 2 Invoice FIRE DEPARTMENT 04/01/2017 25.00 22.22.538.01
040117 3 Invoice POLICE DEPARTMENT 04/01/2017 30.00 01.21.651.00
040117 4 Invoice TURNER HALL-RUG SER 04/01/2017 27.00 58.54.654.01

Total GALENA LAUN. & LINEN INC. (84): 90.00

GALENA LUMBER CO. (85)
033117 1 Invoice SURVEY PLANS 03/31/2017 2.76 01.41.614.04
033117 2 Invoice BIKE TRAIL BENCHES 03/31/2017 268.89 17.52.517.01

Total GALENA LUMBER CO. (85): 271.65

GALENA MAIN STREET CHEESECAKES (120360)
125 1 Invoice TURNER HALL CHAMBE 04/05/2017 468.75 58.54.553.00

Total GALENA MAIN STREET CHEESECAKES (120360): 468.75

GALL'S, INC. (712)
007155893 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/Keith 03/13/2017 24.95 01.21.471.15
007216895 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/CHUCK 03/22/2017 27.90 01.21.471.15
007223936 1 Invoice UNIFORMS/LORI 03/23/2017 74.45 01.21.471.15

Total GALL'S, INC. (712): 127.30

GASSER @ GALENA (24)
041017 1 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 04/10/2017 5.39 01.41.514.06

Page 41 of 47



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     3
Input Dates: 3/28/2017 - 4/30/2017 Apr 06, 2017  10:36AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

041017 2 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 04/10/2017 12.93 01.41.514.11
041017 3 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 04/10/2017 53.98 01.41.613.11
041017 4 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 04/10/2017 .98 01.41.613.12
041017 5 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 04/10/2017 135.69 01.41.652.04
041017 6 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 04/10/2017 43.22 01.41.653.00
041017 7 Invoice TRASH CAN LINERS 04/10/2017 791.64 13.44.540.04
041017 8 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 04/10/2017 35.08 17.52.517.01
041017 9 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 04/10/2017 4.11 17.52.652.00
041017 10 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 04/10/2017 27.88 17.52.655.03
041017 11 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 04/10/2017 29.82 20.25.511.03
041017 12 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 04/10/2017 101.99 20.25.515.00
041017 13 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 04/10/2017 27.73 22.22.611.00
041017 14 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 04/10/2017 21.83 22.22.613.00
041017 15 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 04/10/2017 76.14 22.22.844.04

Total GASSER @ GALENA (24): 1,368.41

GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. (119792)
80972 1 Invoice WEBSITE HOSTING FEE 01/01/2017 95.00 01.13.512.05
81910 1 Invoice WEBSITE HOSTING FEE 02/01/2017 95.00 01.13.512.05

Total GLOBAL REACH INTERNET PROD. (119792): 190.00

GUY'S TRUCK & TRACTOR SERVICE (119033)
GWI008399 1 Invoice 2014 1-TON 02/24/2017 337.41 01.41.613.01
GWI008425 1 Invoice SKID LOADER 02/28/2017 140.12 01.41.613.12
GWI008443 1 Invoice 2011 INTERNAL DUMP 03/01/2017 144.21 01.41.613.06
GWI008495 1 Invoice 2011 INTERNAL DUMP 03/10/2017 187.93 01.41.613.06
GWI008497 1 Invoice 2014 1-TON 03/13/2017 32.36 01.41.613.01
GWI008525 1 Invoice EQUIPMENT 03/20/2017 50.16 17.52.514.00
GWI008533 1 Invoice BACKHOE 03/21/2017 53.73 01.41.613.07
GWI008535 1 Invoice 2011 INTERNAL DUMP 03/21/2017 458.99 01.41.613.06

Total GUY'S TRUCK & TRACTOR SERVICE (119033): 1,404.91

HALSTEAD, DEVIN (120019)
040417 1 Invoice UNIFORM ITEMS 04/04/2017 365.26 01.21.471.15

Total HALSTEAD, DEVIN (120019): 365.26

HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966)
041017 1 Invoice CITY HALL JANITOR 04/10/2017 240.00 01.13.511.07
041017 2 Invoice PUBLIC RESTROOMS AT  04/10/2017 225.00 01.13.511.08

Total HALSTEAD, MARY L. (119966): 465.00

HOLLAND HEATING, AIR COND (99)
42544 1 Invoice DEPOT/TEMPORARY HE 04/03/2017 4,400.00 01.13.511.03

Total HOLLAND HEATING, AIR COND (99): 4,400.00

IFA INDEMNITY FUND (120364)
359-390 1 Invoice INDEMNITY FUND DUES 04/06/2017 152.00 22.22.561.00

Page 42 of 47



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     4
Input Dates: 3/28/2017 - 4/30/2017 Apr 06, 2017  10:36AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total IFA INDEMNITY FUND (120364): 152.00

IL ENVIRON. PROTECT. AGENCY (119041)
040117 1 Invoice EPA LOAN 04/01/2017 64,008.59 51.42.716.00
040117 2 Invoice EPA LOAN 04/01/2017 17,039.70 51.42.720.01

Total IL ENVIRON. PROTECT. AGENCY (119041): 81,048.29

ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF CMS (CRF) (118967)
T1728630 1 Invoice IN-SQUAD COMPUTER C 03/13/2017 221.35 01.21.542.00

Total ILLINOIS DEPARTMENT OF CMS (CRF) (118967): 221.35

J & R RENTAL (1014)
0041534 1 Invoice SAFETY EQUIPMENT 03/30/2017 195.90 01.41.652.05

Total J & R RENTAL (1014): 195.90

JACKSON CONCRETE/EXCAVATION CO (489)
032617 1 Invoice SIDEWALK REPAIRS 03/26/2017 3,591.00 41.61.860.04
032817 1 Invoice SIDEWALK REPAIRS 03/28/2017 1,184.00 41.61.860.04

Total JACKSON CONCRETE/EXCAVATION CO (489): 4,775.00

JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397)
040117 1 Invoice LIFT STATION 04/01/2017 121.54 52.43.850.09
040117 2 Invoice POLICE/ELECTRIC 04/01/2017 465.63 01.21.571.01
040117 3 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/ELECTRI 04/01/2017 359.32 01.41.571.01
040117 4 Invoice EMS/ELECTRIC 04/01/2017 47.42 12.10.571.01
040117 5 Invoice PARKS/ELECTRIC 04/01/2017 177.77 17.52.571.01
040117 6 Invoice FLOOD/ELECTRIC 04/01/2017 385.66 20.25.576.01
040117 7 Invoice FIRE/ELECTRIC 04/01/2017 493.37 22.22.576.01
040117 8 Invoice TURNER HALL/ELECTRIC 04/01/2017 300.57 58.54.571.01
040117 9 Invoice POOL/ELECTRIC 04/01/2017 470.39 59.55.571.01
040117 10 Invoice WELCOME SIGNS 04/01/2017 37.27 01.41.571.01
040117 11 Invoice DEPOT BUILDING/ELECT 04/01/2017 696.04 01.13.511.03
040117 12 Invoice ELECTRIC (STREET LIGH 04/01/2017 5,574.85 15.41.572.00

Total JO CARROLL ENERGY, INC. (397): 9,129.83

JO DAVIESS CTY SHERIFF (116)
040117 1 Invoice CITY SHARE OF OFFICE 04/01/2017 200.12 01.21.652.03
040117 2 Invoice RADIO SERVICE 04/01/2017 100.00 22.22.538.00

Total JO DAVIESS CTY SHERIFF (116): 300.12

KIEFFER BODY SHOP INC (1267)
2429 1 Invoice SQUAD #4 REPAIRS 03/08/2017 533.29 01.21.513.06

Total KIEFFER BODY SHOP INC (1267): 533.29

LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627)
9304822937 1 Invoice MISC. SUPPLIES 03/28/2017 319.71 01.41.652.00

Page 43 of 47



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     5
Input Dates: 3/28/2017 - 4/30/2017 Apr 06, 2017  10:36AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total LAWSON PRODUCTS, INC. (627): 319.71

LW ALLEN, INC (490)
103094 1 Invoice COBBLESTONE CROSSI 03/31/2017 3,414.71 52.43.929.00

Total LW ALLEN, INC (490): 3,414.71

METLIFE SMALL BUSINESS CENTER (775)
031617 1 Invoice DENTAL INSURANCE 03/16/2017 306.52 01.13.451.01

Total METLIFE SMALL BUSINESS CENTER (775): 306.52

MIDWEST BUSINESS PRODUCTS (38)
347329 1 Invoice COPIER MAINTENANCE 02/10/2017 101.69 22.22.512.00

Total MIDWEST BUSINESS PRODUCTS (38): 101.69

MONTGOMERY TRUCKING (133)
154400 1 Invoice REFUSE HANDLING CON 04/01/2017 13,597.60 13.44.540.04
154400 2 Invoice RECYCLING CONTRACT 04/01/2017 4,703.40 13.44.540.00
154400 3 Invoice DUMPSTER RENT 04/01/2017 60.00 13.44.544.03

Total MONTGOMERY TRUCKING (133): 18,361.00

MULLEN, AMANDA (120363)
032717 1 Invoice CREDIT BALANCE REFU 03/27/2017 82.93 98.115.0

Total MULLEN, AMANDA (120363): 82.93

NAPA AUTO PARTS (79)
033117 1 Invoice SWEEPER 03/31/2017 39.90 01.41.613.11
033117 2 Invoice SMALL EQUIPMENT 03/31/2017 338.41 01.41.613.12
033117 3 Invoice SUPPLIES 03/31/2017 13.74 01.41.652.00
033117 4 Invoice EQUIPMENT 03/31/2017 12.99 17.52.514.00

Total NAPA AUTO PARTS (79): 405.04

NAT'L TRUST FOR HISTORIC PRES (154)
040517 1 Invoice MEMBERSHIP DUES 04/05/2017 60.00 01.46.561.00

Total NAT'L TRUST FOR HISTORIC PRES (154): 60.00

NICOR (151)
040117 1 Invoice TURNER HALL/GAS 04/01/2017 910.72 58.54.571.05
040117 2 Invoice DEPOT BUILDING 04/01/2017 228.92 01.13.511.03
040117 3 Invoice POOL-GAS 04/01/2017 237.90 59.55.571.02

Total NICOR (151): 1,377.54

NUTOYS LEISURE PRODUCTS (373)
45780 1 Invoice DOME LIDS 03/28/2017 178.00 17.52.820.06
45780 2 Invoice MEMORIAL BENCH/ALLE 03/28/2017 1,584.00 17.52.870.01

Page 44 of 47



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     6
Input Dates: 3/28/2017 - 4/30/2017 Apr 06, 2017  10:36AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total NUTOYS LEISURE PRODUCTS (373): 1,762.00

ORKIN PEST CONTROL (574)
040117 1 Invoice PEST CONTROL SERVIC 04/01/2017 88.21 01.13.511.01

Total ORKIN PEST CONTROL (574): 88.21

PLIC - SBD GRAND ISLAND (120208)
040117 1 Invoice DENTAL INSURANCE 04/01/2017 1,820.79 01.13.451.01

Total PLIC - SBD GRAND ISLAND (120208): 1,820.79

PRESERVATION PRODUCTS, INC. (120359)
P.16.055 1 Invoice BLACKSMITH SHOP ROO 04/04/2017 2,809.71 01.13.511.02

Total PRESERVATION PRODUCTS, INC. (120359): 2,809.71

QUILL CORP. (686)
5289883 1 Invoice OFFICE SUPPLIES/POLIC 03/21/2017 127.50 01.21.651.00

Total QUILL CORP. (686): 127.50

R & D COMPUTER SYSTEMS, LLC (120232)
2187 1 Invoice LASERFICHE SUPPORT 02/08/2017 784.00 01.13.512.04

Total R & D COMPUTER SYSTEMS, LLC (120232): 784.00

SANDRY FIRE SUPPLY, L.L.C. (118920)
52943 1 Invoice THERMAL IMMAGING CA 03/21/2017 4,268.33 22.22.840.00
52943 2 Invoice THERMAL IMMAGING CA 03/21/2017 3,288.55 22.22.844.04

Total SANDRY FIRE SUPPLY, L.L.C. (118920): 7,556.88

SECURITY PRODUCTS OF DUBUQUE (119890)
0453693 1 Invoice PHONE/ALARM MONITO 03/29/2017 27.00 01.13.552.00

Total SECURITY PRODUCTS OF DUBUQUE (119890): 27.00

SPILLMAN TECHNOLOGIES, INC. (120254)
35112 1 Invoice POLICE SOFTWARE 04/05/2017 2,000.00 01.21.549.00
35112 2 Invoice POLICE SOFTWARE 04/05/2017 1,025.00 01.21.512.00

Total SPILLMAN TECHNOLOGIES, INC. (120254): 3,025.00

THOMPSON TRUCK  & TRAILER (120307)
R201019314 1 Invoice SWEEPER 03/01/2017 2,193.21 01.41.613.11

Total THOMPSON TRUCK  & TRAILER (120307): 2,193.21

UNION-HOERMANN PRESS (120362)
49458 1 Invoice DEER SURVEY 03/28/2017 588.87 01.11.552.00
49459 1 Invoice DEER SURVEY 03/28/2017 139.00 01.11.552.00
49460 1 Invoice DEER SURVEY 03/28/2017 255.00 01.11.552.00

Page 45 of 47



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     7
Input Dates: 3/28/2017 - 4/30/2017 Apr 06, 2017  10:36AM

Invoice Seq Type Description Invoice Date Total Cost PO Number GL Account

Total UNION-HOERMANN PRESS (120362): 982.87

UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS (388)
UFINX302 1 Invoice TRAINING 03/22/2017 200.00 22.22.563.02

Total UNIVERSITY OF ILLINOIS (388): 200.00

US CELLULAR (92)
040517 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS/CELL PH 04/05/2017 50.59 01.41.552.00
040517 2 Invoice ADMIN/CELL PHONE 04/05/2017 48.43 01.11.552.00
040517 3 Invoice POLICE/CELL PHONES 04/05/2017 84.45 01.21.552.01
040517 4 Invoice LORI/CELLPHONE 04/05/2017 20.00 01.216.0
040517 5 Invoice TONY/CELL PHONE 04/05/2017 37.19 01.261.0

Total US CELLULAR (92): 240.66

VALLEY PERENNIALS (118994)
040517 1 Invoice PLANTERS 04/05/2017 220.00 01.11.929.02

Total VALLEY PERENNIALS (118994): 220.00

VANGUARD COUNTERTOPS, INC. (119494)
40260 1 Invoice OFFICE FILE CABINETS 03/15/2017 1,121.00 22.22.844.04
40314 1 Invoice OFFICE COUNTERTOP 03/29/2017 714.00 22.22.844.04

Total VANGUARD COUNTERTOPS, INC. (119494): 1,835.00

WEBER PAPER COMPANY (40)
D024204 1 Invoice RESTROOM/CLEANING S 02/22/2017 105.36 01.13.511.08
D024205 1 Invoice RESTROOM SUPPLIES 02/22/2017 110.19 01.13.511.08
D025448 1 Invoice MARKET HOUSE RESTR 03/17/2017 259.41 01.13.511.06
D026476 1 Invoice CREDIT 03/31/2017 31.62- 01.13.511.06
OA02432 1 Invoice CREDIT 07/20/2016 8.10- 01.13.511.08

Total WEBER PAPER COMPANY (40): 435.24

WELU PRINTING CO. (770)
101087 1 Invoice ENVELOPES 03/29/2017 134.18 01.13.554.00

Total WELU PRINTING CO. (770): 134.18

WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359)
040117 1 Invoice PUBLIC WORKS JANITO 04/01/2017 110.00 01.41.511.01

Total WHITE CONSTRUCTION CO., INC. (119359): 110.00

Grand Totals: 158,287.11

Report GL Period Summary

Vendor number hash: 4685403

Page 46 of 47



CITY OF GALENA Invoice Register Page:     8
Input Dates: 3/28/2017 - 4/30/2017 Apr 06, 2017  10:36AM

Terms Description Invoice Amount Net Invoice Amount

Vendor number hash - split: 5171408
Total number of invoices: 82
Total number of transactions: 129

Terms Description Invoice Amount Net Invoice Amount

Open Terms 158,287.11 158,287.11

Grand Totals: 158,287.11 158,287.11

Page 47 of 47


	00.00 Agenda 04.10.17xx
	01.0137 Casey's New Manager Liquor
	02.0138 Liquor License Renewals 2017
	Memo to Council for Renewals 2015
	Renewal List 2017

	03.0139 Minutes cc032717
	04.0140 Budget Amendment BA17-07
	BA17-07 aaaa
	FY17 Master List

	05.0141 ARC 4th of July
	ARC 4th of July
	ARC 4th of July Race Map

	06.0143 Tour License Renewals 2017
	07.0091 Welcome City Resolution
	041017b
	Revised Welcome City Resolution
	03.0091 Welcome City Resolution

	08.0122 Sidewalk Ordinance
	09.0144 Outdoor Movie Request
	10.0145 IDOT Property Donation
	IDOT Property Donation
	041017a
	DOC006
	DOC007
	DOC009

	DOC010

	11.0147 Warrants 04.10.17



